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KO LDER, CHA M PA G NE, SLAVEN & RA INEY, LLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

IN DEPEN D EN T AU DITORS' REPORT 

The Honorable Jam es A lexander, M ayor 
and M em bers of the Board of Aldermen 
City of Jeanerette, Louisiana 

234 R~ Bea~egard 
LaTeye~le LA 7050B 

Phone(3%8( 232.414 ~ 
Fax (318) 232.8660 

113 Ea st Bridge StTeel 
Brea~ Bridge. LA 70517 
Pho~ (318) 332 4020 
Fax(318) 332.2867 

133 Ea$~ W add41 
Mark~ e. LA 71351 
Phone (318) 2559252 
Fax(3~8) 253-8681 

1234 Da~d C~lve S~te 105 
Morgan C4ty, LA 70380 
Pt'~r',e (5o4) 3~4.2ozo 
Fax 15041384. 3020 

408 W Co~  Sb-eet 
~#e Platte, LA 70586 
Phone (318) 3632792 
Fa~(318) 363-3049 

332 W Sixlh Ave~ e 
ObeOm LA 70655 

Ph~ (318) 63~4737 
Fax(318) 63~4568 

W c have audited the accom panying general purpose financial statem ents of the City of Jeancrette
, 

i,ouislana, as of Jmm 30, 1998, and for the year then ended, as listed in the table of contents. These general 
purpose financial statem ents are tbe responsibility of the m anagem ent of the City of Jeanerette, Louisiana. 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose f'mancial statem ents based on our audit. 

Except as discussed in the following paragraph, we conducted our audit in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing standards and Governm ent A udltin~ Standards, issued by the Com ptroller General of the 
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about wbether the general purpose financial statements are free of material m isstatement. An audit includes 
exam ining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the am ounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial 
statem ents. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estim ates m ade by 
m anagem ent, as well as evaluating the overall general purpose financial statem ent presentation. W e believe 
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

Governm ental Accounting Standards Board Technical Bulletin 98-1, Disclosures about Year 2000 
Issues, requires disclosure of certain matters regarding the year 2000 issue. Required disclosures include: a) 
any significant amount of resources committed to make systems year 2000 compliant; b) a general description 
of the Y ear 2000 issue, including a description of the stages of w ork in process or com pleted as of the end of 
the fiscal year to make systems compliant; c) the additional stages of work necessary to make systems 
com pliant. Insufficient audit evidence exists to support the City's disclosures m ade in Note 24 to the 
financial statements. Because of the unprecedented nature of the year 2000 issue, its effects and the success 
of related rcm ediation efforts w ill not be fully determ inable until the year 2000 and thereafter. Further, we do 
not provide assurance that the City's year 2000 rem ediation efforts will be successful in whole or in part

, or 
that parties with which the City of Jeanerette, Louisiana does business will be year 2000 ready. 

MEMBER OF 
~ ERIC~  INST~ E OF 

CERTIFIED ~ BLIC ACCC~ S 
S~ IE Ty Of L~ IS~  



inability to satisfy 
a going concern. 
purpose financial 
uncertainty. 

In accordance with Governm ent Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 15
, 

1999 on our consideration of the City of Jeanerette, Louisiana's internal control over financial reporting and 
our tests of its com pliance with laws, regulations, contracts and grants. 

Lafayette, Louisiana 
January 15, 1999 

K older, Champagne, Slaven & R ainey, LLC 

Certified Public Accountants 
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CITY OF .IEANERETIE, LOUISIANA 

Combined Statement of Reverlues, I'xpenditures, and Changes 
All Governmental Fund Types 
year Ended June 30, 1998 

l-xpcnditures: 
Current - 
General govcrnment 
Public safety: 
police 
1:iTc 
Streets and drainage 
Sanitation 
W elfare - feeding program 
Urban redevelopment and housing 

Capital oullay 
Debt service - 
Principal retirement 
Interest alld fiscal charges 
Other 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over c~penditures 

Other financing sources (uses'): 
Operating transfers in 

Operating Iransfers out 
l,rocecds flora capital lease 

Total olher financil~g sources (uses) 

l-;xcess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over expeadimres 

Fund balances (deficit), beginning 

Fund balances (deficit), ending 

General 
Fund 

$ 279,918 
161,912 
199,624 
222,767 
8,547 

66.726 

939,494 

616,802 

605,751 
18,32l 
232,122 

243,458 

77,113 

31,811 
6,255 

Special 
Revenue 

Debt 
Service 

Capital 

Projects 

$551,310 $223,487 $ 

214,629 586,179 

1,515 

767.454 

76,724 
106,915 

831,633 209,10 

(892,139) 558,353 

849,123 

(235,817) 
59.414 

38,000 

(521,183) 

672,720 (483,183) 

(219,4197 

$ (599,895) 

The accom panying noles are an integral part of t.hls statemea', 

6 

75,170 

00.170 

$175,340 

9,201 

232,688 

135,000 
114,093 

149 

249,242 

45,683 

(323) 

5,164 
144 

591,487 

685,193 

685.193 

(93,706) 

25,851 

069,996) 

28,806 

289,215 

(237,851) 

262,965 

$318,021 $ 25,114 

Totals 

(Memorandum 
Only) 

$1,054,715 
161,912 

1.000,432 
222,767 
8,547 
14,365 
68,385 

2.531,123 

642,264 

66,811 
20,348 

149 

2.975.169 

958,657 

(927,319) 
59.414 

90.752 

(353,294) 

271.874 



E~pend Rures 
Current - 
General govcrnmen 
Public safety 
police 
Fire 
Streets and drainage 
Sanitation 
('apital outlay 
Debt service - 
Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financin8 sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
Proceeds from capital lease 

"I otal other financing sources (uses 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and o01er sources over 
expenditures and other uses 

CITY OF JEANERETFE, LOUISIANA 

of Revenues, Expenditures. and Changes in Fund Balances 
Budget and Actual 

General and Special Revenue Funds 
Year Ended June 30. 1998 

General Fund (GAAP Basis} 

Budget 

Variance - 
Favorable 
Unfavorable 

$ (5,082 
22,362 
49,424 
6,767 
(I,453 
51,383 

123,401 

Budget 

Variance - 
Favorable 

Actual (Unfavorable 

518.000 

253 

551,563 

253 

33,563 

459,536 616.802 (157,266) 22,025 25,462 (3,437) 

583,417 
21,675 
225,100 
216,000 
2.500 

31,811 
6,255 

,831,633 

85,000 849,123 
(235,817) 
59,414 

85,000 672.720 

(31,811) 
(6,255) 
323,405) 22,025 25,462 (3,437 

764,123 

(235,817) 
59,414 

587.720 

7,000 

(495,000) (521,183) 

30 126 

7,000 
(26.183 

(495,000) (514,183) (!9,183 

975 

80,355 

11,918 10,943 

80.355 

$(987,611) $(599,895) $387,716 $ 81,330 $ 92,273 $ 10,943 

7 



CII'Y OF JEAN ERETTE, LOUISIANA 
Proprietary Fund Type 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings 
Year Ended June 30, 1998 

O perating revenues: 

Charges for services - 
W ater sales 

Sewer service charges 
Connections, installations, etc 

Penalties 
M iscellaneous 

Total operating revenues 

O perating expenses; 

Bad debts 

Chem icals 

Consulting and testing fees 
D epreciation expense 

DEQ fees 
Eqtdpm ent rental 
insurance 

M iscellaneous 

Office expense 
Payroll taxes 

Professional fees 
Retirem ent 

Salaries 
Supplies and repairs 
Truck expense 
Utilities and telephone 

Total operating expenses 

N onoperating revenues: 
Interest incolne 
R e fn n d s 

Tolal nonoperating revenues 

$ 601,271 
385,939 

9,80"7 

42,228 
4,792 

1,044,037 

12,460 

59,408 

18,743 
274,946 

38,938 

944 

57,096 

18,767 
8,455 
3,352 

16,435 

10,905 
241,040 

121,807 

13,267 

132,579 

029,142 

4,895 

142 
20,680 

20.822 



CITY OF JEAN ERETTE, LOUISIANA 
Proprietary Fund Type 

Statement of P.evenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30. 1998 

ncom e before operating transfers 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
O perating transfers out 

Total other financing (uses) 

N et incom e 

Add: Depreciation on fixed assets acquired by federal grant 
revenues externally restricted for capital acquisitions 

and construction that reduces contributed capital 

Retained earnings (deficit), beginning 

Retained earnings (deficit), ending 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this statem ent. 

35,717 

463,962 

(495,300) 
(31,338) 

4,379 

78.83 

(441,449) 

$ (258,239) 



CITY OF JEAN ERE'IT"E, LOUISIAN A 

Proprietary Fund Type 

Cash flows fi-om operating activities 
O perating Incom e 

Statement of Cash Flows 
Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Adjustnlents to reconcile net operating income 
to net cash provided by operating activities - 

Depreciation 

Changes in current assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) in accounts receivable 
Increase it/accounts payable 

Increase in custonler deposits 

(Increase) in due from other funds 

Total adjustments 

N et cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flow s flom investing activities: 
Purchase of property, plant and equipm ent 

Net (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash, beginning of period 

Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash, end of period 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

0 

$ 4,379 

(23,156) 
47,789 

81 

(173,676) 

25,984 

30,363 

(13,782) 

81,298 

$ 67,516 



IN TRODUCTION 

CITY OF JEAN ERETTE, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements 

The City of Jeanerette was incorporated under special charter in 1878. The City operates under a 
M ayor-Board of Alderm en form of governm ent. 

(l) Summary of Sienificant Accounting Police 

The accounting and reporting policies of the City of 3eanerette conform to generally accepted 
accounting principles as applicable to governm ental units on a consistent basis between periods. 
Such accounting and reporting procedures also conform to the requirements of Louisiana Revised 
Stabiles 24:517 and to the guides set forth in the Louisiana M unicipal A udit and Acconntin~ Guide 
and to the industry audit guide, Audits of State and Local Governmental Units 

A. The T~_~Re ort in o Entitv 

Governmental Accounting Statement 14 established criteria for 
determining which com ponent units should be considered part of the City of 
Jeanerette, Louisiana for financial reporting purposes. The basic criterion for 
including a potential component unit within the reporting entity is financial 
accountability. The GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in determ ining 
financial accountability. These criteria include: 

Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and 

the ability of the City to impose its w ill on that 
organization and/or 

the potential for the organization to provide specific 
financial benefits to or impose specific financial 
burdens on the City. 

Organizations for which the City does not appoint a voting majority 
but are fiscally dependent on the City. 

Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statem ents 
would be m isleading if the data of the organization is not included 
because of the nature of significance of the relationship. 

Based upon the application of the above criteria, the following is a brief 
review of each potential component unit addressed in defining the City's 
reporting entity. 



CITY OF JEANERETTE, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

The following com ponent unit has been presented as a ble~ded com ponent unit 

Jeanerette Volunteer Fire Department - 

The Jeanerette Volunteer Fire Department is govern ed by a group of 
volunteer citizens. The Jeanerette Volunteer Fire Department is not fiscally 
dependent on the City of Jeanerette; however, the City of Jeanerette includes 
revenues received and expenditures paid for the Fire Department as part of its 
general fund. The City of Jeanerette also provides for the Fire Department 
facilities and equipment and the Jeanerette Volunteer Fire Departm ent provides 
public safety service almost exclusively to benefit the City of Jeanerette; 
therefore, these general-purpose financial statem ents include expendltures 
incurred directly by tbe Jeanerette Volunteer Fire Department from public fimds 
in the General Fund. These general-purpose financial statements include 
operating expenditures paid with self-generated funds of the Jeancrette Volunteer 
Fire Departm ent. 

The following organizations art related organizations which have not 
been included in the reporting entity: 

Jeanerette City Court - 

"l'he Jeanerette City Court is staffed by independently elected officials. 
Although the city does provide facilities and som e of its financing, no control is 
exercised over its operations. 

Bicentienal Park and M useum Board 

The M ayor and Board of A lderman are responsible for appointing the 
m embers of the Board, but the City's accountability for this organization does 
not extend beyond m aking these appointm ents. 

B. Fund Accounting 

The accounts of the City of Jeanerelte are organized on the basis of flmds 

and account groups, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. 
The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self- 
balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and 
expenditures, or expenses, as appropriate. Governm ent resources are allocated to 
and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are 
to be spcnt and the means by which spending activities are controlled. 



CITY OF JEANERETTE. LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

The various funds are grouped, in the financial statements in this report, 
nto six generic fund types and three broad fund categories as follows: 

Govermnental Fund Types - 

General Fund 

The General fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to 
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in 
another fund. 

Special Revenue Funds 

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific 

revenue sources (other than special assessments or major capital projects) that are 
legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Debt Service Funds 

Debt service funds are used to account for the accum ulation of resources 
for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related 
costs. 

Capital Projects Funds 

Capital projects funds are used to account for financial resources to be 
used for the acquisition or construction of major facilities (other than those 
financed by proprietary fund, special assessment funds, and trust funds). 

Proprietary Fund Type - 

Enterprise Funds 

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed 
and operated in a manner sim ilar to private business enterprises - where the 
intent of the governing body is that the cost (expenses, including depreciation) of 
providing goods or serv ices to the general public on a continuing basis be 
financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing 
body has decided that periodic determ ination of revenues earn ed, expenses 
incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital m aintenance, public policy, 
m anagem ent control, accountability, or other purposes. The City of Jcanerette's 
enterprise fund is the Utility Fund. 



CITY OF JEAN ERETTE, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Fiduciary Fund Type - 

Agency Funds 

Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the City as an agent 
for otber funds. Agency fimds are ctJstodial in nature (assets equal liabJIities) and 
do not involve m easurem ent of results of operations. 

Fixed Assets and Long-Term Liabilities 

Tim accounting and reporting treatm ent applied to the fixed assets and 
long-term liabilities associated w ith a fund are determ ined by its m easurem ent 
focus. 

All governmental funds are accounted for on a spending or "financial 
flow" m easurem ent focus, and only current assets and current liabilities are 
generally included on their balance sheets. 

Fixed assets used in governmental fund type operations (general fixed 
assets) are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group, rather than 
in governm ental funds. These assets are recorded as expenditures in the 
governm ental fund types when purchased. The City has elected to capitalize 
public domain ("infrastructure") general fixed assets consisting of certain 
im provements other than buildings, including streets, bridges, sidewalks, and 
drainage im provements. No depreciation has been provided on general fixed 
assets. 

A ll purchased fixed assets are stated at historical cost or estim ated 
historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. Donated fixed assets are 
stated at their estimated fair m arket value on the date donated. Estim ated 
am ounts are imm aterial in relation to total fixed assets. 

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from governm ental funds are 
accounted for in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. 

The proprietary fund is accounted for on a cost of services or "capital 

maintenance" measurement focus, and all assets and all liabilities (whether 
current or noncurrent) associated with its activity are included on its balance 
sheet. 



CITY OF JEANERE'ITE, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continned) 

C. Basis of Accountin~ 

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or 
expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. 
Basis of accounting relates to the tim ing of the m easurcm ents m ade, regardless of 
the measurement focus applied. 

All governmental funds arc accounted for using a current financial 
resources m easurenlent focus. W ith this m easurem ent focus, only current assets 
and current liabilities are generally included on the balance sheet. Operating 
statem ents of these funds present increases and decreases in net current assets. 
The m odified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governm ental funds. The 
governm ental funds use the following practices in recording revenues and 
expenditures: 

Revenues are recognized when they become measurable and available as 
current assets. 

Sales tax are considered as "measurable" when in the hands of the Sales 
Tax Collector and are recognized as revenue at that time. Ad valorem taxes are 
recognized as revenue in the year in which such taxes are billed to taxpayers. 
Other major revenues that are considered susceptible to accrual include earned 
grant revenues and other intergovernmental revenues, charges for services, and 
franchise fees. Licenses and permits are recognized when received because they 
are not objectively measurable. Anticipated refunds of such taxes are recorded as 
liabilities and reductions of revenue when they are m easurable and their validity 
seem s certain. 

Expenditures are generally recognized under the m odified accrual basis 
of accounting when the related fund liability is incurred, except that accumulated 
unpaid vacation and sick pay are not accrued and principal and interest on 
general long-term debt is recognized as an expenditure when due. 

All proprietary funds and are accounted for on a flow of econom ic 
resources m easurem ent focus and a determ ination of net incom e and capital 
m aintenance. 

W ith this m easurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with 
the operation of Ihese funds arc included on the balance sheet. The proprietary 
filnds use the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when earned, 
and expenses are recognized at the time liabilities are incurred. 

Agency Fund assets and liabilities are accounted for on the m odified 
accrual basis. 



CITY OF JEAN ERETTE, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

D . Budget and Budgetary Accountin~ 

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data 
reflected in these general-purpose financial statements: 

2 

4 

6 

The M ayor, Finance Chairman, and Secretary-Treasurer prepare a 
proposed budget and subm it it to the Board of Aldermen 11o later than 
fifteen days prior to tile beginning of each fiscal year. 

A sum m ary of the proposed budget is published and the public is notified 
that the proposed budget is available for public inspection. At the same 
tim e, a public bearing is called. 

A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten days after 
publication of the call for the hearing. 

After the holding of the public hearing and com pletion of all action 
necessary to finalize and implement the budget, the budget is adopted 
through passage of an ordinance prior to the com m encem ent of the fiscal 
year for which the budget is being adopted. 

Budgetary am endm ents involving the transfer of funds from one 
department, program or function to another or involving increases in 
expenditures resulting from revenues exceeding am ounts estim ated 
require the approval of the Board of Aldermen 

All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year 

Budgets for the General and Special Revenue Funds are adopted on a 

basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). 
Budgeted am ounts are as originally adopted, or as am ended from tim e to 
tim e by the Board of Aldermen. 

Budgetary control is exercised at the fund leve 

E. Encum brances 

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and 
other comm itments for the expenditure of m onies are recorded in order to reserve 
that portion of the applicable appropriation, is not em ployed by the City as an 
extension of form al budgetary integration in the funds. 



F. Bad Debts 

G 

H 

J 

CITY OF JEAN ERET FE, LOU ISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (C~ntinue6) 

Uncollectible am ounts due for ad valorem taxes and custom ers' utility 
receivables are recognized as bad debts at the time information becomes 
available which would indicate the uncollectibility of the particular receivable. 

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits, interest bearing demand 
deposits. Cash equivaIents include amounts in time deposits and those 
investm ents with original maturities of 90 days or less. Under state law, the City 
may deposit funds in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, money 
market accounts, or time deposits with state banks organized under Louisiana )aw 
and national banks having their principal offices in Louisiana. 

Under state law, the City may invest in United States bonds, treasury 
notes or certificates. These are classified as investm ents if their original 
m aturities exceed 90 days. Investments are stated at cost, which approximates 

m arket. 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Enterprise Fund 
considers all highly liquid investments with a m aturity of three m onths or less 
when purchased to be cash equivaler~ts. 

S'no~-Term lnterfun6 Reeeb0ab~esfP~ ab 

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between 
individual funds for goods provided or services rendered, These receivables and 
payables are classified as due from other funds or due to other funds on the 
balance sheet. Short4enn interfund loans are classified as interfund 
receivables/payables. 

Restricted Assets 

Certain cash balances in the enterprise funds are restricted because they 
represent customer meter deposits held on behalf of utility customers. 

Vacation and Sick Leave 

Vacation and sick leave are recorded as expenditures of the period in 
which paid. Vacation credits earned by em ployees range from 4 hours per m onth 
to 14 hours per month depending upon length of service. Two-thirds (2/3) of 



CITY OF JEANERETTE, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

vacation credits earned during an employm ent year m ust be taken that year. 
Only one-third (1/3) of accumulated vacation time may be carried over to the 
follow ing year. Em ployees m ay accum ulate a m axium m of 120 sick days, and 
any sick leave credit due an em ployee whose service w ith the City is term inated 
by reason of resignation or discharge is canceled. 

Tile City's liability for accum ulated unpaid vacation was immaterial and 
therefore is not accrued. 

K . Fixed Assets 

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by proprietary flmds is 
charged as an expense against their operations. Accum ulated depreciation is 
reported on the proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided 
over the estim ated useful lives of the assets using the straight line m etbod. 

The estim ated useful lives are as follow 

W ater Utility * 

W ells 

Storage tanks 
Equipm ent and autom otive 

Im provem ent and lines 

Sewerage Utility - 

Pum p stations, lines and other im provem ents 

Autom otive 

Other equipm ent 

25 years 

30 years 

3 - 10 years 

5-50 years 

30-50 years 

3-8 years 

5-10 years 

The City follows the policy of capitalizing interest as a component of the 
cost of property, plant, and equipment constructed for its own use. 

At June 30, 1998 no capitalized interest was recorded in the financia 
statem ents. 

Fund Eq ulLg 

Contributed capital is recorded in proprietary funds that have received 
capital grants or contributions from developer's, custom ers, or other funds. 

Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for 
expenditure or legally segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund 
balances represent tentative plans for future use of financial resources. 
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

M . lnterflmd Transactions 

Quasi-external transactions arc accounted for as revenues, expenditures, 
or expenses. Transactions that constitute reim bursem ents to a fund for 
expenditures/expenses initially m ade from it that are properly applicable to 
another fund are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reim bursing fired and 
as reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fired that is reimbursed. 

All other interfund transactions, except quasi-external transactions and 
reim bursem ents, are reported as transfers. N onrecurring or nonrontinc 
permanent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers. All other 
interfund transfers of the primary governm ent arc reported as operating transfers. 

N . Total Colum ns on Combined Statem ents 

Total colum ns on the com bined statem ents - overview are captioned 
"M em orandum Only" to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate 
financial analysis. Data in these colum ns do not present financial position, 
results of operations, or changes in financial position in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles. N either is such data comparable to a 
consolidation. Intcrfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of 
this data. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

At June 30, 1998, the City has cash and cash equivalents (book balances) as follows 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits $ 575,053 

These deposits are state at cost, which approxim ates m arket. Under state law, these deposits 
(or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or tile pledge of 
securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal 
deposit insurance m ust at all tim es equal the amount on deposit w ith the fiscal agent. These securities 
are held in the nam e of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is m utually 

acceptable to both parties. At June 30, 1998 the City has $693,984 in deposits (bank balances). 
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CITY OF JEAN ERETTE, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

These deposits are secured from risk by $295,097 of federal deposit insurance and 
$1,006,875 of pledged securities held by the custodial bank in the name of the fiscal agent bank 
(GASB Category 3). 

Pledged securities in Category 3 include uninsured or unregistered investments for which the 
securities are held by the bank, or by its trust department or agent, but not in the City's name. Even 
though the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized (Category 3) Louisiana Revised Statute 
39:1229 imposes a statutory requirem ent on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged 
securities w ithin 10 days & being notified by the City that tile fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited 
funds upon dem and. 

Accounts receivable in the enterprise funds consisted of the following at June 30, 1998 

A ccounts - 

Utility system fund 

Less: Allowance for uncollectibles 

Tola 

Due from other governmental agencies at June 30, 1998 consisted of 

Tobacco tax 

Beer tax 

Sales tax 

Video poker 

USDA Grant 

H UD Grant 

Total 

20 

Genera 

Fund 

$ 7,ggO 
2,176 

Special 

P~evenue 

$ - 

13.915 

1,248 

198 

5,469 

$214,618 

(12,460) 

$202.158 

$ 7,880 
2,176 

13.915 

1,248 

198 

5.469 

$11,304 $19,582 $30,886 
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Other receivables consisted of the following at June 30
, 1998 

Telephone franchise fee 

Cable franchise fee 

Electric franchise fee 

Fines and forfeitures 

M iscellaneous 

Total 

nterflmd Receivables Payables 

G enera 

Fund 

Agency 

Fund Tota 

$ 5,581 
2,710 

12,586 

873 

I00 

$21,750 $ 100 

$ 5,581 

2,710 

12,586 

873 
100 

Interfund receivables and payables at June 30
, 1998 consisted of the following: 

lnterfund Interfund 
Receivables Payables 

G eneral fund 

Special revenue funds 
1%  sales tax fund 

1/4 % sales tax fired (i973) 
1/4 % sales tax fund (1985) 
Park fund 
IIUD Section 8 l~lousing 
W ate~ works and street maintenance 
Sum m er feeding program 

Debt service fund: 
W atex~vorks Im provem ent 

Capital projects fund: 
W aterworks improvement project 
Enterprise fund: 
Utilit

i
}, f~,l nd 

Agency funds: 
Payroll fund 
D isbursem ent fund 

Total 

9,065 $ 477,589 

15,724 2,772 
37,000 

1,224 
9,474 145 
2,226 3,153 
3,145 
20,224 7,865 

101 

400 40,875 

357,460 56,400 

58,254 
412,943 

$ 926,01~ 

22,545 
313,448 

$ 926,016 
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CITY OF JEAN ERETTE, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Restricted Assets -- Proorietarv Funds 

Restricted assets consisted of the follow ing accounts at June 30, 1998 

Custom er meter deposits 

Chanties in Fixed Assets 

$ 48,575 

A sum mary of changes in general fixed assets for tile year ended June 30, 1998 is as follows 

Buildings 

Im provem ents other 

than buildings 

Equipn/ent 

Total general fixed assets 

follows 

Balance 

6/30/97 Additions Deletions 

$2,315,933 

3,831,754 

1,011,850 

$7.159.537 

$ 

685,106 

106,570 

$ 791,676 

Balance 

6/30/98 

$ - $2,315,933 

$ - 

4,516,860 

1,118,420 

$7,951,213 

Summ ary of enterprise fund type property, plant and equipment at June 30, 1998 is as 

Land 

Equipm ent 

Utility system s: 

Sewer system 

W ater system 

Less: 

Accunm lated depreciation 

Balance 

6/30/97 Additions Deletions 

$ 40,372 $ $ - 
103.055 

6,076,207 

3,863,389 

3,992,383 

$ 6,090,640 

274,946 

$(130,801) $ - 

Balance 

6/30/98 

$ 40,372 
103,055 

6,220,352 

3,863,389 

4,267,329 

$ 5,959,839 

Depreciation expense on fixed assets used by enterprise funds for the year ended June 30 
1998 was $274,946. 
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Transfers between funds for the year ended June 30, 1998, were 

General Funds: 

1%  Sales Tax Fund 

1/4% Sales Tax Fund (1985) 
Bond Reserve Fund 

Park Fund 
Sum m er Feeding Program 

UtJltiy Fund 
Special Revenue Funds: 

1% Sales Tax Fund - 

General Fund 

1/4% Sales Tax Fund (1973) 
1/4% Sales Tax Fund (1985) 
Sales Tax Bond Sinking Fund 
Utility Fund 

1/4% Sales Tax Fund (1985)- 
General Fund 
1%  Sales Tax Fund 
1% Sales Tax Fund 
Utility Fund 

Park Fund - 

General Fund 
Sum m er Feeding - 
General Fund 
Utility Fund 

Debt Service Fund: 
Sales Tax Bond Sinking Fund - 
1%  Sales Tax Fund 

Sales Tax Bond Reserve Fund - 
General Fund 

Capital Projects Funds: 
LCDBG Street Improvements - 
1986 G.O. Bond Constru ction 

1986 G.O. Bond Construction - 
LCI)BG Street Improvements 

Utility Fund 

Transfers 

in 
Transfers 

out 

$ 278,000 $ - 
95,500 

323 

475.300 

2,000 
2.000 

3,000 

10.000 

1,000 
20.000 

45.683 

25.85 

10,000 

1,000 
224.817 

278,000 

3,000 
45,683 
6.000 

95,500 
2,000 
2,000 
89.000 

323 

25,851 

144,145 
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Enterprise Funds: 
Utility Fund- 
General Fund 
Summ er Feeding Program 
I%  Sales Tax Fund 

1/4% Sales Tax Fund (1973) 
1986 G.O. Bond Construction 

Total 

Transfers 

In 

224,817 

6,000 
89,000 
144,145 

$1,422,619 

Transfers 
Out 

475,300 

20,000 

$ 1,422,619 

Chan_ _ _
~ees in Long-term Debt 

The following is a summ ary of long-term debt transactions of the City for the year ending 

June 30, 1998: 

General obligation bonds 
O bligations under capital lease 

Total genera long-term debt 

General Long~Teru~l Debt 

6/30/97 Additions Deletions 6/30/98 

$ 1,740,000 $ - $ 135,000 
58,366 59,414 31,811 

$1,798,366 $59,414 $166,811 

$1,605,000 
85,969 

$1,690,969 

Bonds and obligations under capital leases payable at June 30, 1998 are comprised of the 

following individual issues: 

General Obligation Bonds 

700,000 1980 Public Improvement Bonds due in annual installments of 

$50,000 to $65,000 through 12/1/2000; interest at 8.0% ; payable from 

1%  sales tax revenues 

$845,000 1994 Refunding General Obligation Bonds due 

ill anmtal installments of $60,000 to $105,000 through 3/1/2005 

interest at 5.75-6.65% ; payable from the levy of a 

specific ad valorem tax 

24 

$180,000 

615,000 



CITY OF JEAN ERETTE, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

$850,000 1996 General Obligation Bonds due in annual 

instalhnens of $20,000 to $70,000 through 3/1/2016; interest 
at 5.5% - 8% payable from the levy of a specific ad valorem tax 

Obligations Under Capital Leases 

Vehicle and computer capital lease obligations due in 

monthly installments of $2,482 through 8/30/2000, and $839 
thereafter through 10/31/2001 

810,000 

$ 85,969 

The annual requirements to amortize all long-term debt outstanding as of June 30, 1998 
ncluding interest payments of $741,705, are as follows: 

Y ear Ending 

June 30 

1999 

2000 

2001 

2002 

2003 
2004-2008 

2009-2013 

2014-2018 

Tota 

General 

Obligation 

$ 253,428 

262,558 

255,298 

190,258 

186,998 

594,084 

372,086 
224,780 

$2,339,490 

Obligations 

Under 

Capital Leases Total 

38,077 

38,507 

13,693 

2.907 

93.184 

$ 291,505 
301,065 

268,991 

193,165 

186,998 
594,084 

372,086 
224,780 

$2,432,674 

A resolution adopted October 22, 1980 authorizing the issuance of $700,000 Public 
hnprovem ent and Refunding Bonds, Series 1980, requires the establishm ent and m aintenance of a 
sales lax bond sinking fund. During the year ended June 30, 1998, the City was not in com pliance 
w ith the term s and conditions of the resolution by failing to make required transfers to the sinking 
fire d. 
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The follow ing is a schedule by years of m inim um future rentals on noncancelable operating 
eases as June 30. 1998: 

Ad Valorem Taxes 

I999 

Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lieu on property as of January 1 of each year. 
Taxes are levied by the City in Septem ber or October and are actually billed to the taxpayers in 
Decem ber. Billed taxes becom e delinquent on January 1 of the following year. Revenues from ad 
valorem taxes are budgeted in the year billed. 

The City bills and collects its own property taxes using the assessed values determ ined by the 
tax assessor of Iberia Parish. 

For the year ended June 30, 1998, taxes of 22.07 m ills were levied on property w ith assessed 
valuations totaling $16,740,938 and were dedicated as follows: 

G eneral corporate purposes 
Debt service: 
W ater system im provements 
General obligation bonds 

Total taxes levied for the year ended June 30, 1998 were $369,517 

Dedication of Proceeds and Flow of Funds - 1% Sales and Use Tax 

8.72 m ills 

7.85 m ills 
5.50 m ills 

Proceeds of a 1% sales and use tax levied by the City of Jeanerette (1998 collections 
$367,540; 1997, $365,104) are dedicated to the following purposes: 

Constructing, acquiring, extending, improving, operating and/or maintaining drainage 
facilities, street lighting facilities, sidewalks, sewers and sew erage disposal works, recreational 
facilities, public buildings and/or fire departm ent stations and equipment, including fire engines; 
purchasing and acquiring equipment and furn ishings for the aforesaid public works, buildings, 
im provements and facilitities; and m aintaining and operating the m unicipal police department and 
garbage collection and disposal facilities, including the purchase of equipm ent therefore, title to 
which im provem ents shall be in the pubic nam e; or for any oue or m ore of said purposes; and such 

tax to be subject to findings filnding into bonds by the City into the manner authorized by Louisiana 
Revised Statutes of 1950. 

26 
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A portion of the proceeds of the sales tax collections, after the payment of all reasonable and 
necessary costs and expenses of collecting and adm inistering the tax, is dedicated to the retirement of 
public im provement bonds dated December 1, 1980. These m onies are required to be transferred 
m onthly to a debt retirement fund in accordance with the schedule of paym ents in the bond 
agreem ent. 

Dedication of Proceeds and Flow of Funds - Sales and Use Tax (1973 

Proceeds of a sales and uses tax levied by the City of Jeanerette beginning in 1973 (1998 
collections $91,885; 1997, $91,276 are dedicated to the following purposes: 

Constructing, acquiring, extending, improving, operating and/or m aintaining sewers and 
sewerage disposal works and waterworks facilities, and purchasing and acquiring the necessary land, 
equipment and furnishings for the aforesaid public works, im provem ents and facilities. 

Dedication of Proceeds and Flow of Funds - Sales and U se Tax (1985 

Proceeds of a 1/4% sales and use tax levied by the City of Jeanerette (1998 collections 
$91,885; 1997 $91,276) beginning of April 1985 are dedicated to and may be used for any lawfill 
corporate purpose. 

Adinstm ent to Budgetary Basis 

A reconciliation of the excess of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other uses 
from GAAP basis to budgetary basis for the special revenue funds follows: 

Excess of revenues and other sources over expenditures 

and other uses (GAAP basis) 

As reported 
Less: 
Unbudgeted programs - 

Park Fund 
Section 8 Housing 
Summer Feeding Program 

Totals on budgetary basis 

Revenues 

and 
Other Sources 

Expenditures 
and 

Other Uses 

$ 805,454 $ 730,284 

10,714 

106,915 
129.262 

$ 558.563 

06,915 
76.724 

$ 546,645 

$75,170 

(10,714) 

(52,538) 
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Eligible employees of the City participate in two multiple - employer public employee 
retirement systems (PERS) which are controlled and administered by two separate boards of trustees. 
These retirement system s provide retirem ent, disability and death benefits to plan members and their 
beneficiaries. Benefits under each system are established and am ended by state statutes. Pertinent 
information for each system follows: 

A unicinal Em nlovee's Retirem ent System 

Plan m em bers are required to contribute 5.75% of their annual covered 
salary to the system while the City is required to contribute at the statutory rate of 
9.25% of the total annual covered salary . The City's contributions to the system 
for the years ended June 30, 1998, 1997 and 1996 were $39,651, $38,606, 
$36,161, respectively, equal to the required contribution for each year. 

A publicly available financial report that includes financial statements 
and required supplem ental financial inform ation may be obtained by writing to 
the M unicipal Em ployee's Retirement System , 79337 Offi ce Park Blvd., Baton 
Rouge, Louisiana, 70809. 

uniciDal Police Em vlovee's Retirem ent S 

Plan m embers are required to contribute 7.5% of their annual covered 
salary to the system while the City is required to contribute at the statutory rate of 
9.0% of contributions to the system for the years ended June 30, 1998, 1997 and 
1996 were $28,713, $29,125, $26,672 respectively, equal to the required 
contribution for each year. 

A publicly available financial report that includes financial statements 
and required supplemental financial information m ay be obtained by writing to 
the M unicipal Police Employee's Retirement System, P. O. Box 94095 - Capital 
Station, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9095. 

Reservation and D esiunation of Fund Eouitv 

A . Governm ental Funds 

The unreserved fund balances for governmental funds represent the 
am ount available for the budgeting future operations. Reservations of fund 

balances of governmental funds are created to either (1) satisfy legal covenants 

28 
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Reserved for Debt Serv ice - this reserv e is created by the legal restriction 
of bond agreem ents requiring the City to segregate a portion of fund balance to 
service principal and interest paym ents on general obligation bonds

. 

Reserve for capital projects - this reserve is for unused bond proceeds to 
be used for city im provem ents. 

B. Proprieta_ry Funds 

Unreserved retained earnings for proprietary funds represent the net 
assets available for future operations or distributions. 

(17) Contributed Capital 

The sources of contributed capital used to acquire and construct facilities of the enterprise 
fund are as follows: 

Total contributed capital 

Less: accum ulated am oritizatlon 

Net contributed capital 

M unicipality 
Parish 

Grants 

State and 

Federal 

Grants 

$2,622,167 $ 10,000 $6,340,655 $ 8,972,822 
2,373,315 2,373,315 

$2,622,167 $ 10,000 $3,967,340 $ 6,599,507 
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The following funds have deficits in unreserved fund balance or retained earnings at June 30 

General Fund 

Capital Projects Funds: 
Walerworks improvement project 
l.ouisiana Com m unity Development Block Grant 

Utility Fund 

Com m itm ents and Contineencies 

A 

(599,895) 

(40,459) 
(16,580) 
(258,239) 

At June 30, 1998, the City was a defendant in various lawsuits. The City's 
legal counsel has reviewed the claim s and lawsuits in order to evaluate the likelihood of 
an unfavorable outcome to the City and to arrive at an estimate, if any, of the anaount or 
range of potential loss to the City. As a result of the review, the various claims and 
lawsuits have been categorized into "probable", "reasonably possible", or "remote", as 
defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. It is the opinion of the City 
after conferring with legal counsel, that the liability, if any, which m ight arise from 
these lawsuits would not have a material adverse effect on the City's financial position. 

B. Grant Audits 

"]['he City receives grants for specific purposes that are subject to review and 
audit by governmental agencies. Such audits could result in a request for 
reim bursement by the grantor for expenditures disallowed under the term s and 
conditions of the appropriate agency. In the opinion of the City, such allowances, if 
any, w ill not be significant. 
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Com r~ensation of Elected Officials 

A detail & com pensation paid to elected offi cials for the year ended June 30, 1998 follows 

Jam es A lexander, St., M ayor 

Board of A lderm en: 

Robert Gratm er 

Rinzer Bouie, Jr. 

W illie Rom an 

A rthur Kahn 

W hitney V ernon 

Exoeaditures in Excess of Annrooriations 

Compensation Term Expires 

23,122 

5,100 

5,100 

5,100 

5,100 
5.100 

48,622 

The follow ing funds had expenditures in excess of budgeted appropriations 

GeneralFund 

Special Revenue Funds- 
l% SalesTax Fund 

1/4% SalesTax Fund (1985) 

(22) Going Concern 

June 30. 1999 

June 30,1999 

June 30, 1999 

June 30, 1999 
June 30, 1999 

June 30, 1999 

Budgeted Actual Variance 

$ 1,508,228 $ 1,831,632 $ (323,404) 

22,025 25,432 

30 
(3,407) 
(30) 

As shown on the accom panying general purpose financial statements, the City incurred 
substantial losses in the general and utility funds and also reports large accumulated fund balance or 
retained earnings deficits in the respective funds. The City has also experienced diffi culties in 

satisf~cing current obligations and has been unable to prevent an increasing water loss ratio. These 
factors create an uncertainty about the City's ability to continue as a going concern. 
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The City has adopted a deficit reduction plan which is designed to elim inate the fund balance 
and retained earnings deficits in the general and utility funds. Elim ination of the deficits is to be 
achieved prim arily by an increase in garbage collection fees and utility rates and a corresponding 
reduction of operating expenditures or expenses. The term of the plan is five years. Additionally, an 
attem pt to restructure unpaid current obligations to a systematic repaym ent plan will be m ade. 

(23) Subsequent Events 

(24) 

Subsequent to June 30, 1998, the City obtained perm ission to issue $200,000 Certificates of 
Indebtedness to ease cash flow deficiencies and satisfy a portion of its current obligations until ad 
valorem tax revenues are realized. The certificates are payable at a rate not to exceed five per centnm 
(5%) per annum, is to be repaid on or before March 1, 1999, and is secured by and payable from 
revenues accruing to the City's budget for the current fiscal year. 

Year 2000 Issue (Unaudited 

The Year 2000 issue consists of two shortcom ings of electronic data processing system s that 
m ake the system s unable to process year-date data accurately beyond the year 1999. The first 
shortcom ing is the result of computer programs being written with date fields consisting of two 
characters instead of four characters under assum ption that the first two characters of a date field 
would always be 19. Accordingly, subsequent to December 31, 1999, any date sensitive computer 
system s or em bedded chips may recognize the tw o character year "00" as the year 1900 rather than 
the year 2000 and process data inaccurately or cease processing altogether. The second shortcom ing 
is that the algorithm used in som e com puter system s for calculating leap years is unable to detect 
that the year 2000 is a leap year. Therefore, system s m ay not register the additional day and date 
calculations m ay be incorrect. 

Because of the unprecedented nature of the Year 2000 issue, its effects and the success of 
related rem ediation efforts will not be fully determ inable until the year 2000 and thereafter. 
M anagement cannot assure that the City is or will be Year 2000 compliant, and that City's 
rem ediation efforts w ill be successful in whole or in part, or that the parties with whom the City 
transacts business w ill be Year 2000 com pliant. 
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SCH EDULES O F INDIVID UAL FUNDS AND A CCO UNT G
R O UPS 



GEN ERA L FUN D 

To account for resources traditionally associated with governments which are not required to be accounted 
for in another fund. 



CITY OF JEAN ERE'I'TE, LO UISIAN A 
General Fund 

Balance Sheet 

June 30, 1998 

A SSETS 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits 

Receivables - 
Due from other funds 
l)ue from other govermnental agencies 
Other 

Liabilities - 
A ccounts payable 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

LIABILITIES AN D FUN D BALAN CE 

Fund Balance (deficit)- 
Unreserved - undesignated 

Total liabilities and fire d balance 

25,678 

9,065 
11,304 
21.750 

$ 67,797 

$ 190,103 
477.589 

667.692 

(599,895) 

$ 67,797 



CITY OF JEAN ERETTE, LOUISIANA 
General Ftmd 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Year Ended June 30, 1998 

l~,evenues: 

Taxes 
Licenses and perm its 

lntergovernm ental 

Charges for services 
Fines and forfeits 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

C urrent - 
G eneral governm ent 
Public safety: 

Police 

Fire 
Streets and drainage 
Sanitation 
Capital outlay 

D ebt service - 

Principal retirem ent 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total expenditures 

Deficiency of revenues over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
Proceeds from capital lease 

Total other financing sources 

Deficiency of revenues and other 
sources over expenditures and other uses 

Fund (deficit), beginning 

Fund (deficit), ending 

37 

$ 279,918 
161,912 
199,624 

222,767 
8,547 
66.726 

939,494 

616.802 

605,751 
18,321 

232,122 

243,458 

77,113 

31,811 
6,255 

1,831,633 

(892,139) 

849,123 

(235,817) 
59.414 

672.720 

(219,419) 

(380,476) 

$ (599,895) 



TAXES - 
Ad valorem tax 
Franchise fees: 
Electric 
Cable TV 
Telephone 
Gas 

Total taxes 

LICENSES AND PERM ITS - 
Occupational 
Permits 

Total licenses and perm its 

CITY OF JEANERETTE, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statement of Revenues - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actua 
Year Ended June 30, 1998 

NTERGOVERNM ENTAL - 
Federal grants 
Tobacco taxes 
Beer taxes 

Fire protection 
Video poker 
La. Comm ission on Law Enforcement Grant 
M osquito Control & Drainage 
Office of Rural development 
Drug Awareness 
Other 

Total intergovem mental 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
Garbage collection 

FINES AND FORFEITS 

M ISCELLANEOUS - 
Interest income 
Lease and rents 
M iscellaneous 

Total m iscellaneous 

Budget Actual 

$160.000 

55,000 
15,000 
20,000 
35,000 

285.000 

15,000 
24,550 

39.550 

5,000 
0,000 

5,000 
2,000 

62,000 

1,200 
15,000 

50,200 

216.000 

0.000 

5,343 

5,343 

$ 816.093 

$146,052 

61,751 
13,135 
26,178 
32.802 

279.918 

54,910 
7,002 

61,912 

12,265 
31,518 
8,417 
12,930 
7,252 
11,220 
89,519 

21,994 
4,509 

99.624 

222.767 

8,547 

1,098 
6,510 
59.118 

66.726 

$ 939.494 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (13,948) 

6,751 

(I,865) 
6,178 

(2,198) 
5,082) 

39,910 

(17,548) 
22,362 

12,265 

(3,482) 
(1,583) 
(2,070) 
(4,748) 
11,220 
27,519 
21,994 

3,309 
(15,000) 
49.424 

6.767 

(1,453) 

1,098 
6,510 
43.775 

51.383 

$123,40 



CITY OF JI'ANERE'lq-E, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statentent of Expenditures - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actoa 
Year Ended June 30, 1998 

POIACE PROTECTION - 

Salaries 
Payroll taxes and employee benefits 

Insurance 
Retirement 
Prisoner expenditures 
Repairs and maintenance 
Auto expense 
Utilities and telephone 

Uniforms 
Offtce supplies 
Training 
Grant expenditures 
M iscellaacous 

Total police protection 

Budget Actual 

145,000 
25,500 
37,000 

14,600 
64,900 
13,500 
500 
1,000 
2,200 
8,514 

3,500 
3,900 
4,000 

28,281 
55,524 
10,507 
3,950 
| 0,400 

26,760 

459,536 

290,000 
6,000 

122,900 
38,800 
5,500 
5,000 
35,000 
19,000 

2,000 
5,500 
1,900 

$ 247,142 
22,313 
74,979 
15,328 
70,906 
20,093 

700 
1,000 
2,188 
9,481 

6,485 
3,859 
4,133 
23,168 
53,080 
4,126 
3,944 
10,235 
27,984 
15,658 

616,g02 

583,417 605,75 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (102,142) 
3,187 

(37,979) 
(728) 

{6,006) 
(6,593) 
(200) 

12 

(967) 
(2,985) 

41 

(133) 
5,113 
2,444 

6,381 
6 

165 

(27,984) 
11.102 



CITY OF JEANERE'ITE, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statement of Expenditures - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 1998 

FIRf" PROTEC'I ION - 
Insurance 
Fire truck maintenance and repairs 
M aintenance of fire station and equipment 
Utilities and telephone 
Training 
M iscellancous 

Total fire protection 

STREETS AND DRAINAGE - 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes and employee benefits 

Retirement 
Equipment maintenance 
Gradall m aintenance 
M aterials, gravel and hauling 
Insurance 
Paint and signs 

Road projects 
Chemical 
Sidewalk repairs 
Tool and equipment 
Utilities and repair 
M iscellaneous 

Total streets and drainage 

SANITATION - 

Garbage service contract 

CAPITAL OUTI_,AY - 

Police 
Fire 

Total capital outlay 

DEBT SERVICE - 
Principal rctircment 
Interest expense 

Total debt service 

Total expenditures 

40 

Budget 

5,625 
5,300 
1,600 
6,000 
2,050 
1.100 

21.675 

95,500 
1,500 
8,300 
22,050 

7,000 
50,500 

500 

2,000 
1,200 
5,250 
5,900 

14,700 
10,700 

5,192 
5,252 
2,702 
1,839 
1,958 
1.378 

8.32 

232,122 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

433 

48 

(1,to2) 
4,161 

92 

(278) 
3.354 

(15,530) 
303 

(44H 
4,396 

(6,068) 
(4,061) 
12,650 

289 
979 
458 
515 

2,225 

(3,033) 
296 

(7,022) 

216,000 243,458 (27,458) 

2,500 

2,500 

61,844 
15,269 

(59,344) 
(15,269) 

31,M I 
6,255 

38,066 

(31,811) 
(6,255) 
(38,066) 

$ 1,508,228 $ 1,831,633 $ (323,405) 



SPECIA L REVEN UE FUND S 

! %  Sales Tax Fund 
To account for the receipt and use of proceeds of the City's 1%  sales and use tax 

4 %  Sales T ax Fund f1973 
To account for the receipt and use of proceeds of the City's 1/4%  sales and use tax levied since 1973 

4 %  Sales Tax Fund (1985 
To account for the receipt and use of proceeds of the City's 1/4% sales and use tax levied since April 1 

1985. 

Park Fund 
To account for the receipt and use ofad valorem taxes dedicated to recreation 

3"0 account for the receipt and use of grants received form the U .S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Developm em for rental assistance to low incom e renters in the City. 

To account for the receipt and use of a grant received from the U .S.Department of Agriculture through 

the Louisiana Department of Education for the purpose of providing m eals at no charge to children 
durin~ the sum m er m onths. 

To account for the receipt and use of ad valorem taxes dedicated to the purpose of constructing 

waterworks and street im provements and paying the m aintenance and operating expenses thereof. 
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Revenues: 
Taxes 
M iscellaneous 

"Iota[ revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 
General government 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues 
over expenditures 

CITY OF JEANERETI'E, LOUISIANA 
Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual 

Year Ended June 30. 1998 

Olher financing sources (uses) 
Operating transters in 
Operating translers out 

'total other financing (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues and other 
sources over 

expenditures 
and od~er uses 

Fund balance, beginning 

Budgel 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Un favorabte) 

$ 338,000 $ 367,540 $ 29,540 

/4% Sales Tax (1973) 
Variance - 
Favorable 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable 

$ 90,000 $ 91,885 $ 1.885 
172 172 

338,000 36?,540 29,540 90,000 92,057 2.057 

22,025 

22,025 

25.432 

25.432 
(3,407) 
(3,407) 

315,975 342,108 26,133 90,000 92,057 2,057 

. 
(315,o0o) 
(315,oo0) 

975 

6.405 

4,000 

(17,683) 
(13,683) 

(90,000) 
(90,000) 

3,425 12,450 

6,405 44,364 

Eund balance, ending $ 17,380 $ 29,830 $ 12,450 

(91,000) 
(91,000) 

1,057 1,057 

44,364 



Revenues: 
Taxes 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 
General government 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues 
over expenditures 

CITY OF JEANEREqq'E, LOUISIANA 
Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances (Continued) 
Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual 

Year Ended June 30. 1998 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfcrs out 

Total other financing (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues and other 
sources over 

expenditures 
and other uses 

/4% Sales Tax (1985 

Budget 

Variance - 
Favorable 

Actual (Unfavorable) 

$ 90,000 $ 91,885 $ 
81 

885 
81 

Budget 

Variance- 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 518,000 $ 551,310 $ 33,310 
253 253 

90,000 91,966 1,966 518,000 551,563 33,563 

(30) 
(30) 

22,025 

22,o25 
25.462 3,437) 

90,000 91,936 1,936 495,975 526,101 30,126 

(90,000) 
(90,000) 

3,000 
(97,500) 

3,000 
(7,500) (495,000) 

(94,500) (4,500) (495,000) 

(2,564) 

19,586 

975 

80,355 

7.000 
(521,1 
(514,1 

83) 
7,000 

(26,183) 
83) (19,183 

11,918 

80,355 

0,943 

$ 19,586 $ 17,022 $ (2,564) $ 81,330 $ 92,273 $ 10,943 



DEBT SERVICE FUND S 

To aecum ulate m onies for repaym ent of the 1973 public improvem ents bonds, which were paid off 

in the year ended June 30, 1996. 

To accmnulate m onies for repayment of the 1973 public improvements bonds of sewerage district 
#1, which were paid off in the year ended June 30, 1996. 

To accum ulate m onies for repaym ent of the 1985 and 1991 general obligation bonds which are 
serial bonds due in annual installm ents, plus interest, through m aturity in 2005. Debt service is 

financed by the levy of an ad valorem tax. 

To accum ulate m onies for the payment of the 1980 public im provement bonds which are serial bonds 
due in annual instalhnents, plus interest, through m aturity in 2000. Debt service is financed by the 

collection of the 1%  sales tax. 

Sales Tax Rand R eserve Fund of 1980 

To accumulale monies for the payment of the 1980 public improvement bonds (see Sales Tax Sinking 
Fund of 1980 above). 

996 G eneral O bligation Bonds 
To accum ulate m onies for repaym ent of the 1996 general obligation bonds which are serial bonds 

due in annnal installments, plus interest, through m aturity in 2016. Debt service is financed by the 
levy of an ad valorem tax. 
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CAPITAL PR OJECTS FUNDS 

W aterworks Im nrovcm ents Fund 
To account for water system improvements to be financed from the proceeds of the $1,000,000 genera 
obligation bond issue dated Novem ber 1, 1985. 

l,ouisiana Com m unity Develonm ent Block G rant Fun 
To account for the balance remaining from a grant from the State of Louisiana for sewer system 
im provem ents. 

To account for the grant process from the State of Louisiana financing the expansion of facilities at the 
K ing Joseph Recreation Park. 

To account for street and sewerage improvements to be financed by the proceeds of tile $850,000 
general obligation bond issue of 1996. 
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ASSETS 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits 

F, eceivables - 
Due from other Ibnds 

ABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities - 
Accounts payable 
Due to other fullds 

Total Liabilities 

Fund balances (deficit)- 
Reserved for capital 
expenditures 

Unreserved - undesignated 

Total fund balances (deficit) 

CITY OF JEANERF.TFE, LOUISIANA 

Capital Projects Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 
June 30. 1998 

W aterworks 

hj rovements 

$ 16 

400 

$ 416 

$ - 
40,875 

40.875 

(40,459) 
(40,459) 

1996 General 
Obligation Bonds 
Construction Totals 

5y lo 

530,290 

30,290 

(16,580) 
(16,580) 

Total liabilities and fund balances 5 416 513,710 

73.737 

27,148 55,005 

27.148 55,00~ 

$169,616 

400 

5170.016 

5104,027 
40,875 

144.902 

82,153 
(57,039 
25.114 

5170,016 



 



ENTER PR ISE FU N D 

Utility Fund 
To account for tile provision of water and sewerage services to residents of the City. A ll activities 
necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including, but not lim ited to 

adm inistration, operations, maintenance, financing and related debt service, and billing and 

collections. 
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ASSETS 
Current assets: 
Cash and interest bearing deposits 
Receivables: 

Accounts (net) 
Due from other funds 

Total current assets 

Reslrieted assets: 
Customers' deposits 

Totalrestricted assets 

CITY OF JEANERETTE, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 

Property, plant aad equipment: 
Property, plant and equipment, at cost, net of 
accumulated depreciation 

LIABILI'IIES AND FUND EQUITY 

LiabBities: 

Current liabilities (payable from current a.~sets) - 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 

Total current liabilities payable from 
current assets 

Current liabilities (payable from restricted 
assets) - 
Customers' deposits 

Fund equity: 
Contributed capital, net- 
M unicipality 
Parish grants 
State and federal grants 

Total contributed capital 

Retained earnings (deficit) - 
Unreserved 

Total fund equity 

Total liabilities and fund equily 

Balance Sheet 
June 30, 1998 

$ 18,941 

202,158 
357.460 

578,559 

48,575 

48,575 

5,959,839 

$6,586,973 

$ 109,296 
56.400 

65.696 

80.009 

245.705 

2,622,167 
10,000 

3,967,340 

6,599,507 

6,341,268 

$ 6,586,973 



CITY OF JEAN ERETTE, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings 
Year Ended June 30. 1998 

Operating revenues: 

Charges for services - 
W ater sales 

Sewer service charges 

Connections, installations, etc 

Penalties 
M iscellaneous 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 

Bad debts 
Chernicals 
Consulting and testing fees 
Depreciation expense 

DEQ fees 
Equipment rental 
Insurance 
M iscellaneous 

O ffice expense 
Payroll taxes 

Professional fees 

Retirem ent 
Salaries 

Supplies and repairs 
Truck expense 
Utilities and telephone 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income 

Nonoperating revenues: 

Interest income 
Refunds 

Total nnnoperating revenues 

601,271 

385,939 

9,807 
42,228 
4.792 

044.037 

12,460 

59,408 

18,743 
274,946 
38,938 

944 
57,096 

18,767 
8,455 
3,352 

16,435 

10,905 
241,040 

121,807 
13,267 
132,579 

029.142 

4.895 

142 
20.680 

20.822 

(continued) 



CITY OF JEANERETTE, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30. 1998 

Incom e before operating transfers 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing, (uses) 

Net incom e 

Acid: Depreciation on fixed assets acquired by federal grant 
revenues externally restricted for capital acquisitions 

and construction that reduces contributed capital 

Retained earnings (deficit), beginning 

Retained earnings (deficit), ending 

35.717 

463,962 

(495,3001 
(31,338) 

4,379 

178,831 

(441,449) 

$ (258,239) 



CITY OF JEAN ERETTE, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 

Casb flows flora operating activities 
O perating Incom e 

Statement of Cash Flows 
Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Adjuslments to reconcile net operating income 
to net cash provided by operating activities - 

Depreciation 
Changes in current assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) in accounts receivable 
Increase in accounts payable 

Increase ill custom er deposits 

(Increase) in due from other fimds 

Total adjustments 

N et cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 

Net (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash, beginning of period 

Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash, end of period 

$ 4,379 

274,946 

(23,156) 
47,789 

81 

(173,676) 

125,984 

30.363 

(144,145) 

(13,782) 

81,298 

$ 67,516 



A G EN CY FUNDS 

To account for the centralization of two clearing accounts which are used for the 
disbursements of all City funds, including those for purchases, payroll and payroll- 

related costs. 
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A SSETS 

Due from other funds 
Receivables- 
Other 

LIABILITIES 

Bank overdraft 

Payroll liabilities 
Due to other funds 

Total liabililies 

CITY OF JEANERETTE, LOUISIANA 
A gency Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 
June 30, 1998 

Payro 

Fund 

$58,254 

D isbursem ent 

Fund Totals 

$412,943 

100 

$58,254 $413,043 

$ 6,231 
29,478 
22.545 

$ 99,595 

313,448 

$58,254 $413,043 

58 

$ 471,197 

100 

$ 471,297 

$ 105,826 
29,478 
335,993 

$ 471,297 



dlh~[ROL L F U321I~ 

Receivabks- 
Due from other funds 

Bank overdraft 
Payroll liabilities 
Due to other funds 

Receivables- 
Duc from other funds 
Other 

Bank overdraft 
Due to other funds 

]~TALS 

Receivables- 
Due from other funds 
Other 

Bank overdraft 
Payroll llabditics 
Duc Io other fim d~ 

CITY OF JEANERETTE, LOUISIANA 
Agency Funds 

Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities 
Year Ended June 30, 1998 

LIABILITIES 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 

Balances 
July 1,1997 

Balances 
Additions Deductions June 30.1998 

$ 36,833 $ 827,502 5806,08 

$ 36,833 $ 827,502 $806,08 

$ 3,762 $ 290,004 $287,535 
20,139 34,622 25~283 
12,932 51,139 41,526 

$ 6,231 
29,478 
22,545 

367,706 $124,482 
100 

$169,719 $ 367,806 $124,482 

$ 45,378 $ 128,966 $ 74,749 
124,341 249,066 59,959 

$169,719 $ 378,032 5134,708 

$ 206,552 $1,195,208 
100 

$206,552 $1,195,308 $930,563 

$ 49,140 $ 418,970 $362,284 
20,139 34,622 25,283 
137,273 300,205 101.485 

$206,552 $ 753,797 5489.052 

$412,943 
100 

$ 99,595 
313.448 

$ 471,197 
100 

$105,826 
29,478 
335.993 



G ENERA L FIX ED A SSETS A CCO UNT G R O UP 

To account for fixed assets not used in proprietary fund operations 



CITY OF JEAN ERETTE, LO UISIAN A 

Statement of General Fixed Assets 
June 30. 1998 

General fixed assets, at cost: 
Buildings 
Im provements other than buildings 
Equipm ent 

Total general fixed assets 

Investm ent in general fixed assets 

Property acquired from - 
Federal and state grants 

Parish grants 
General Fund revenues 

"fax bond proceeds 
Assessm ent of property ow ners 
Donations 

Total investment in general fixed assets 

998 

$2,315,933 
4,516,860 
1,118,420 

$7,951,213 

$4,327,792 
97,648 

1,678,935 

1,188,569 
464,732 
193,537 

$7,951,213 



CITY OF JEAN ERETTE, LOUISIAN A 

Statement of Changes in General Fixed Assets 
Year Ended June 30, 1998 

hnprovements 
Other Than 

Buildings Equipm ent Tota 

General fixed assets, beginning of year $2,315,933 $3,831,754 $1,011,850 $ 7,159,537 

General fixed assets, end of year $2,315,933 

62 

685,106 106,570 791,676 

$4,516,860 $1,118,420 $ 7,951,213 



G ENERA L LO N G -TERM  D EBT A CCO UNT G R O UP 

To account for unmatured principal amount on general long-term debt expected to be financed from 
governm ental type funds. Paym ent of m aturing obligations, including interest, are accounted for in the debt 
service funds. 
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INTEI~NAL CONTR OL AND COM PLIANCE 



c eun~  Kc~ . CPA 
Russel F Ct~rnpam ~. CPA 
vlct0t R Slav~  CpA 
C.hns Rahr~  CPA 

P Troy cour~le. CPA 

Per,~ Ar, gele Scrugg~ns. CPA 
M~ry 1 Thbo~ea~ CPA 
Gerald A ThboSoa~ . Jr, CPA 
Fee M DovceL CPA 
Ke~ th J IRecha~ CPA 

KO LDER, CHA M PA G NE, SLAVEN & RA INEY, LLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

REPORT ON COM PLIANCE AN D ON INTERN AL 
CON TROL OV ER FIN AN CIAL REPORTIN G BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 
FINAN CIAL STATEM ENTS PERFORM ED IN ACCORDANCE W ITH 

GOVERNM ENT AUDITING STAN DARDS 

The I Ionorable Jam es A lexander 
and M em bers of the Board of Alderm an 

City of Jeanerette, Louisiana 

f f3 Esst oddge ~ eel 
~ea~ Bddge. LA "/0517 
phone I318) 332-402O 
Fax (318) 332-2867 

133 ESSl W aSc~t 
Marks~ e, [A 71351 

Pt'x3ne(318)25.,~9252 
Fax {318) 253-B681 

1234 Da~4d Odve, Suile 105 
Morgan City LA 70380 
phone [504) 3842020 
Fax(504] 384 3020 
4Q8 W Cotton Street 
V~e pB~ e LA ?0586 
Phone (31B) 36~- 2792 
Fax {318) 363-3049 

332W $1x~) Ave~e 

Phone (31B) 639 4737 
Fax(318} 639-4568 

W e have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Jeanerette, Louisiana as of 
and for the year ended June 30, 1998, and have issued our report thereon dated January 15, 1999, which w as 
qualified because insufficient audit evidence exits to support the City of Jeanerette's disclosures w ith respect 
to the year 2000 issue. Except as discussed in the preceding sentence, w e conducted our audit in accordance 
w ith generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Governm ent AuditinR Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States 

Com pliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Jeanerette, Louisiana's general 
purpose financial statem ents are free of m aterial m isstatem ent, we perform ed tests of its com pliance w ith 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncom pliance w ith w hich could have a direct 
and m aterial effect on the determ ination of financial statem ent am ounts. However, providing an opinion on 

compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such 
an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed instances of noncom pliance that are required to be reported 
trader Governm ent A uditing Standards which are described in the accom panying schedule of prior and current 
audit finding and m anagem ent's corrective plan as Item s 98-1 through 98-7. W e also noted certaiu 
imm aterial instances of noncom pliance that we have reported to the m anagement of the City of Jeanerette, 
Louisiana in a separate letter dated January 15, 1999. 

nternal Control Over Financial Reportin 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of Jeanerette, Louisiana's internal 
control over financial reporting in order to determ ine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing 
our opinion on the financial statem ents and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial 
reporting, tlowever, we noted certain m atters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its 
operation that we consider to be reportable conditions. Reportable conditions involve m atters com ing to our 
attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control over financial 

reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the City of Jeanerette, Louisiana's ability to record, 
process, sum marize and report financial data consistent with the assertions of managem ent in the financial 
statem ents. The reportable conditions noted are described in the accom panying schedule of prior and current 
audit findings and m anagem ent's corrective action plan as Item s 98-8 through 98-18. 

MEMBER OF 

CERTIFIED ~ Bt~C ACC~ s 
S(~ IEIY OF LOUISI,'V4A 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ~,CCOKXCTAt~ $ 



 

A m aterial weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the intern al 
control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that m isstatements in amounts that 
would be m aterial in relation to the financial statem ents being audited may occur and not be detected within a 
timely period by em ployees in the normal course of perform ing their assigned functions. Our consideration 
of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control 
that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions 
that are also considered to be m aterial weaknesses. However, of the reportable conditions referred to ill the 
schedule of prior and current audit findings and m anagement's corrective action plan, we consider Item 98-7 
through 98-13 to be material weaknesses. W e also noted other m atters involving the intern al control over 
financial reporting that we have reported to the management of the City of Jeanerette, Louisiana in a separate 
letter dated Jarmary 15, 1999. 

This report is intended for the information of m anagement, tlowever, this report is a m atter ofpubllc 
record and its distribution is not lim ited. 

Lafayette, Louisiana 
January 15, 1999 

K older, Champagne, Slaven & R ainey, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 
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K O LD ER , C HA M PA G N E, SLAV EN & RA IN EY, LLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

Report on Com pliance with Requirements Applicable to Each 
M ajor Program and Internal Control Over Compliance in 

Accordance with OM B Circular A- 133 

The I lonorable Jam es Alexander, M ayor 
and M em bers of the Board of Aldermen 

Jeanerctte, Louisiana 

Com pliance 

W e have audited the 
requirem ents described in tile 
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compliance of City of Jeanerette (the City), with the types of compliance 
U. S. Offi ce of M ana~zement and Budget (OM B) Circular A-133 Comoliance 

Supplement that are applicable to its major federal program for the year ended June 30, 1998. The City's 
major federal program is identified in the accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards. 
Com pliance w ith the requirem ents of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to its major federal 
program is the responsibility of the City's managem ent. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the 
City's com pliance based on our audit. 

In our opinion, the City complied, in all material respects, w ith the requirements referred to above that 
are applicable to its major federal program for the year ended June 30, 1998. 

nternal Control O ver Com pliance 

68 MEMBER OF 
~ E RIC~  IN~ I~  E OF 

CERTIFIED ~ BLIC ACCE S S 
set,ElY OF LOU(S~.'.~  

CERX~VlED ~ eUC ̂ccoct,rr~,rrs 



 

A m aterial weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal 
control com ponents does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that m isstatements in amounts that 
would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a 
timely period by employees in the norm al course of perform ing their assigned functions. Our consideration 
of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all m atters in the internal control 
that m ight be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions 
that are also considered to be material weaknesses. However, of the reportable conditions referred to in the 
schedule of prior and current audit findings and management's corrective action plan, we consider Item 98-7 
through 98-13 to be material weaknesses. W e also noted other matters involving the internal control over 
financial reporting that we have reported to the m anagement of the City of Jeanerette, Louisiana in a separate 
letter dated January 15, 1999. 

This report is intended for the information & management, However, this report is a matter of public 
record and its distribution is not lim ited. 

Lafayette, Louisiana 
January 15, 1999 

K older, Champagne, Slaven & Rainey, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 
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CITY OF JEAN ERETTE, LOUISIAN A 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
Y ear Ended June 30, 1998 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/ 
Program Title 

United States Department of Agriculture - 
Smnm er Food Service 

United States Departm ent of Housing and 

Urban Developm ent 
D irect program : 
Section 8 Housing Assistance 

Passed through the Louisiana D ivision of 
Adm inistration: 
Com m unity Development Block Grants/ 
Sm all Cities Program * 

Total United States Departm ent of 
blousing and Urban Developm ent 

United States Department of Justice 
COPS Fast Award 

*indicates a major federal financial assistance program 
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CFDA 
N um ber Expenditures 

0.555 $ 76,724 

4.156 106,367 

14.219 586,179 

16.726 

692.546 

12,265 

$ 781,535 



(1) General 

CITY O F JEAN ERETTE, LO UISIANA 

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

The accom panying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of all 
federal financial assistance programs of the City of Jeanerette. All federal financial assistance received 
directly from federal agencies is included on the schedule as well as federal financial assistance passed 
through other governm ent agencies. 

(2) Basis of Accounting 

lhe accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using the modified 
accrual basis of accounting, w hich is described in N ote 1 to the City of Jeanrerette's general purpose 
financial statem ents for the year ended June 30, 1998. 
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CITY OF JEANERETTE, LO UISIANA 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
Year Ended June 30. 1998 

Part I. Summ ary of Auditor's Results 

1. A qualified report was issued on the financial statem ents 

2. Reportable conditions in internal control were disclosed by the audit of the financial statements 
Some reportable conditions were considered to be a material weaknesses. 

3. ]'here were no m aterial instances of noncom pliance 

4. No reportable conditions in internal control over the major program were disclosed by the audit of 
the financial statem ents. 

5. An unqualified opinion was issued on compliance for the major program 

6. The audit disclosed no audit findings required to be reported under Section 510 (a) of Circular A- 
133. 

7. The major program was: 
U. S. Department of ]lousing and Urban Development/Com munity Developm ent Block Grant - 
Sm all Cities Program . 

The dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B program s, as described in 
Section 520 (b) of Circular A-133 was $300,000. 

The auditee did not qualify as a low-risk auditee under Section 530 of Circular A-133 

Part I1. Findings which are reauired to be reported in accordance with ~enerallv accented Governmenta 
Auditin~ Standards 

Refer to Items 98-1 through 98-18 on the accompanying Schedule of Prior and Current Audit 
Findings and M anagem ent's Corrective Action Plan. 

Part Ill. Findines and nuestioned costs for Federal awards which include audit findings as defined in Section 
510 (a~ of Circular A-133 

There were no findings required to be reported under Section 510 (a) of Circular A-133 



1. Prior Year Findines 

CITY OF JEAN ERETTE, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Prior and Current Audit Findings and 
M anagem ent's Corrective Action Plan 

Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Com pliance - 

Item 97-1 Claim for Reimbursement 

Finding 

A claim for reim bursement was filed 
Reading Program . N o docum entation could be 

Status 

for $9,000 in transportation costs for the Summer 
ocated which supports this expenditure. 

Resolved. N o instances noted at 6/30/98 

Item 97-2 M enu W orksheets 

Finding 

M enu worksheets required to be m aintained for the Sum m er Feeding Program were 
ncom plete. 

Status 

Resolved. N o instances noted at 6/30/98 

Item 97-3 Budget Variances 

Finding 

The City violated R.S. 39:1209-1310 by incurring unfavorable budget variances from actual 
n excess of 5% . 



Status 

CITY OF JEAN ERETTE, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Prior and Current Audit Findings and 
M anagement's Corrective Action Plan (Continued) 

Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Unresolved. See Item 98-3 

tern 97-4 Bond Com m ission Aporova 

Finding 

The City violated R.S. 47:1803-4 by failing to obtain State Bond Com m ission approval for 
incurring debt through a financing arrangement to pay insurance prem ium s. 

Status: 

Resolved. N o instances noted at 6/30/98 

Item 97-5 Budget Exoenditures 

Finding: 

The City violated R. S. 39:1304 by preparing a budget in which proposed expenditures 
exceeded estim ated funds available. 

Status 

Unresolved. See Item 98-30 

Item 97-6 Budoet Adovtio 

Finding 

The City violated R.S. 39:1305 by not adopting the budget at least 15 days prior to the 
beginning of the budget year. 

Status: 

Resolved. No instances noted at 6/30/98 
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CITY OF JEAN ERETI'E, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Prior and Current Audit Findings and 

Management's Corrective Action Plan (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 1998 

tern 97-7 Eouipm ent Purchases 

Finding 

The City violated R.S. 38:2212 by failing to obtain three quotes for the purchase of police 
equipment costing over $5,000. 

Status 

Partially resolved. The City did not comply with all bid regulations during fiscal year and 
6/30/98. See Item 98-4. 

Internal Control- 

Item 97-8 Paid Invoices 

Finding 

Status 

The paid invoices for the Sum m er Feeding Program were not m arked paid when paid 

Resolved. N o instances noted at 6/30/98 

Item 97-9 Inadeauate Seare~ation of Duties 

Finding 

D ue to the sm all num ber of em ployees in the Sum m er Feeding Program , an adequate 
segregation of duties w as not accom plished w ithin the accounting system . 

Status 

Unresolved. See Item 98-12 



CITY OF JEANERETTE, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Prior and Current Audit Findings and 
M anagement's Corrective Action Plan (Continued) 

Year Ended June 30. 1998 

tem 97-10 Reconciliation of Subsidiaries 

Finding 

The City failed to investigate differences in the reconciliation of subsidiary accounts 
receivable ledger records of the utility system on a monthly basis. 

Status 

Unresolved. See Item 98-7 

Item 97-11 Grant Docum entation 

Finding 

The City has applied for and received some grants for equipment for the police department. 
Initially, we could not locate some docum entation for these grants and the purchase of the equipment. 
After a search, this documentation was located at the police department. W e recom mend that all 
expenditures be controlled by City Hall staff and that the proper documentation be retained at City 
Hall. 

Status 

U nresolved. See Item 98-9 and 98-26 

Item 97-12 Equipm ent Purchases 

Finding 

The City purchased police equipment costing over $5,000 without obtaining three quotes as 
required by the state bid law. W e recommend that all provisions of the state bid law be com plied 
w ith. 

Status 

Partially resolved. See Item 98-4 



CITY OF JEANEREIq'E, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Prior and Current Audit Findings and 

Management's Corrective Action Plan (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 1998 

tern 97-13 Cellular Phone Ca 

Finding: 

The m inutes of February 10, 1997 indicate that tile Board ordered a City police officer to 
reim burse the City for $1,000.35 in unauthorized cellular phone calls. Contrary to the wishes of the 
Board, this reimbursement has not been completed. This police officer is still employed by the City. 
As such, we recom m end that the amount owed be withheld from his pay. 

Status 

charges 
Partially resolved. The City has begun payroll deductionS to recover the unauthorized 

tern 97-14 Com puter Consultant 

Finding: 

The City is incurring unnecessary com puter consultant expenses for services perform ed 
which should be handled by the billing clerk. On a monthly basis, the com puter consultant is called 
in to perform computer functions necessary to complete the utility billing. W e recomm end that the 
billing clerk master the procedures necessary to complete the monthly billing without the need for 
com puter consultants. 

Status 

Resolved. No instances noted at 6/30/98 

Item 97-15 Utility Rates 

Finding 

W hen the City increased w ater rates during the early part of 1997, errors were m ade in the 
inpul of the rates into the City 's computer. These errors resulted in some customers being 
overcharged while m any were undercharged. W e recom mend that a calculation be m ade to determ ine 

the extent of these errors and that adjustments be made to customers' accounts. 

Status 

Resolved. N o instances noted at 6/30/98 



CITY OF JEAN ERETTE, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Prior and Current Audit Findings and 

Management's Corrective Action Plan (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Item 97-16 Local Governm ent Budoet Act 

Finding 

The City violated the Louisiana Local Govern ment Budget Act by not adopting the budget at 
least fifteen days prior to the new year. W e recomm end that the requirem ents of the Louisiana Local 
Government Act be complied with. 

Status 

Resolved. N o instances noted at 6/30/98 

Item 97-17 Prooer Docum entation 

Finding 

The m aintaining of adequate documentation for travel and m eal expenses is necessary for 
accountability. The City failed to maintain adequate documentation for several charges to the City's 
credit card. Docum entation should include the receipt as well as the business purpose of tile 
expenditure, the persons involved, and the business relationship with those persons. W e recom mend 
that this documentation be maintained for all travel and meal expenses. 

Status 

U nresolved. See Item 98-9 

Item 97-18 Sum m er Feedin~ Proeram 

Finding 

The summer feeding program submitted a claim to the state of Louisiana for $9,000 in 
transportation expenses. A signed contract and invoice for these expenses were located in the files. 
However, payment was never made by the City for this invoice and apparently, the vendor did not 
pursue the City for paym ent. W e recom mend that this contract and invoice by reviewed for 
authenticity. If this invoice is not valid, paym ent should be m ade to the vendor. If this invoice is not 
valid, the State of Louisiana should be reimbursed for the proceeds received and an investigation 
pursued. 

Status 

Resolved. No instances noted at 6/30/98 
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CITY OF JEAN ERETTE, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Prior and Current Audit Findings and 
Management's Corrective Action Plan (Continued) 

Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Item 97-19 Sum mer Feedin~ Program 

Finding: 

The adm inistrator of the summer program hired his spouse as an em ployee of the City under 
this program. W e recommend that the legal ethics of this arrangement be researched. 

Status 

Resolved. No instances noted at 6/30/98 

Item 97-20 Daily Denosits 

Finding 

Status 

W e recom mend that all deposits be made on a daily basis 

Unresolved. See Item 98-8 

tern 97-21 W ater Usage 

Finding: 

According to the production records of the W ater Plant, the City is processing m any more 
gallons of water than is being billed out to customers. Apparently, some of this difference can be 
explained by leaks in the m ain lines or inaccurate meters. However, due to the large difference, w e 

suggest that a plan be developed to review the differences in gallons billed versus gallons processed 
on a moathly basis with the purpose of reducing the City's costs for chemicals and repairs or possible 
increases in revenue. 

Status 

Unresolved. See Item 98-22. 



CITY OF JEAN ERETTE, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Prior and Current Audit Findings and 
M anagement's Corrective Action Plan (Continued) 

Year Ended June 30, 1998 

tern 97-22 Past D ue Bills 

Finding 

The City has incurred bad debt expenses in the utility fired partly due to the failure to collect 
utility bills timely. W e observed several utility customers who were allowed many months to pay 
their bill before any action was taken either to collect or shut off service. 

Status 

Unresolved. See Item 98-21 

Item 97-23 Filing 

Finding: 

Filing should be done in a timely manner and files should be maintained in an orderly 
fashion. W e had diffi culty locating some records which should be readily available. 

Status 

Unresolved. See Item 98-26 

tem 97-24 Bank Service Char~,es 

Finding 

The City has incurred over $21,000 in bank service charges for the year ended June 30, 1997 
and over $9,000 during each of the prior two years mainly due to overdraft charges. Overdrafts 
which generate such a large amount of charges could be construed as borrowings made w ithout Bond 
Com m ission approval. W e recomm end that cash flow analysis be prepared to develop a plan to 
alleviate cash shortages which are responsible for the bank charges. 

Status 

Unresolved. See Item 98-25 



CITY OF JEAN ERETTE, LOUISIANA 

Schednle of Prior and Current Audit Findings and 

Management's Corrective Action Plan (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30. 1998 

Item 97-25 Reconciliations 

Finding 

D ifferences in the utility accounts receivable and customer service deposits reconciliations 
with the general ledger were not investigated. A proper reconciliation requires the determ ination of 

differences and adjustment of the books accordingly. We recommend that such differences not be 
ignored until the year end. 

Status 

Unresolved. See Item 98-7 

lteln 97-26 Bond Com m ission AoDroval 

Finding 

The City failed to get State Bond Comm ission approval on a financing arrangement for 
insurance prem ium s. W e recom mend that such approval be obtained prior to contracting for the 
paym ent schedule. 

Status 

Resolved. N o instances noted at 6/30/98 

Item 97-27 Cellular Phone Calls 

Finding 

W e recom m end that all calls on cellular phones be logged as to date and business purpose 
and that such logs be m atched to the bills. 

Status 

Resolved. No instances noted at 6/30/98 
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CITY OF JEANERETTE, LOUISIAN A 

Schedule of Prior and Current Audit Findings and 
M anagement's Corrective Action Plan (Continued) 

Year Ended June 30, 1998 

tern 97-28 Fund Deficits 

Finding: 

As is evident from the financial report of the City, a large deficit was incurred in the General 
Fund. This deficit com es on the heels of a deficit from the previous year. These deficits are creating 
a severe cash flow situation for the City which inhibits the City in trying to pay accounts payable 
timely. This in turn causes the City to incur service charges and thus widen the deficit. The City 
cannot continue to incur such deficits w ithout dire circum stances. W e strongly recomm end that the 
City immediately take action to reduce the deficits. This can be accomplished by reviewing budget 
item s for places to cut expenditures and/or looking at increasing revenue to the City. W hatever action 
the M ayor and Board deem necessary, we recommend that this action not be delayed. 

Status: 

Unresolved. See Item 98-28 

Item 97-29 Transfers 

Finding: 

The City is required to make several transfers of monies be'3,veen funds during the year. For 
the year ended June 30, 1997, we observed some interfund transfers which were not com pleted for 
several m onths. W e recom mend that all interfund transfers required be made tim ely. 

Status 

Resolved. No instances noted at 6/30/98 

tern 97-30 Budget Adoption 

Finding 

The City adopted a budget and budget adjustments for the GeneraI Fund which was not 
balanced. Also, there were several categories for which expenditures exceeded budgets. Care should 

be taken to ensure that budgets prepared are in balance and that appropriate budget adjustments are 
m ade. 



Status 

CITY OF JEANERETTE, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Prior and Current Audit Findings and 
M anagement's Corrective Action Plan (Continued) 

Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Resolved. N o instances noted at 6/30/98 

Item 97-31 Policies and Procedures M anua 

Finding: 

W e recom m end that the City establish and codify a policies and procednres m anua 
coordinating all policies adopted by the City. 

Status 

Unresolved. See Item 98-27 

tern 97-32 Transfer from Park Fund 

Finding: 

The City transferred $10,000 out of the Park Fund into the General Fund in the year ended 
June 30, 1995. This action violated two resolutions by the Board dedicating these funds for the King 
Joseph Recreation Project. W e recommend that the $10,000 be transferred back to the Park Fund. 

Status 

Resolved 

tern 97-33 Narcotics Fund 

Finding: 

The City maintains a cash fund used by undercover narcotics officers to m ake drug 
purchases. This fund was used to buy various supplies during the year contrary to the purpose of this 
fund. Also, the accounting for this fund needs improvement in order to determ ine what the balance in 
this fund should be. W e recom mend that this fund be used only for undercover drug purchases and 
that an adequate accounting be m aintained. 

Status 

Resolved. No instances noted at 6/30/98 



CITY OF JEAN ERETTE, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Prior and Current Audit Findings and 
M anagemeut's Corrective Action Plan (Continued) 

Year Ended June 30. 1998 

tern 97-34 Errors in Deposits 

Finding 

Due to num erous errors in deposits being m ade to wrong accounts, som e City tlall em ployees 
were required to spend large am ounts of their tim e reconciling these deposits. W e recom m end that 
better care be taken preparing deposit slips. 

Status 

Resolved. No instances noted at 6/30/98 

tern 97-35 Purchase Orders 

Finding 

W e observed one instance where a purchase order was prepared after services were ordered 
and performed. A purchase order should be prepared before a purchase or serv ice is initiated. W e 
recommend that the City 's purchasing policy be followed. 

Status: 

Resolved. No instances noted at 6/30/98 

tern 97-36 Summer Feeding 

Finding 

W e observed that many of the bills of the sum mer feeding program were not m arked paid 
when paid. W e recommend that all bills paid be m arked as such. 

Status 

Resolved. No instances noted at 6/30/98 



CITY OF JEANERETTE, LOUISIAN A 

Schedule of Prior and Current Audit Findings and 

Management's Corrective Action Plan (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30. 1998 

1. Cnrrent Year Findimzs and M ana~ement's Corrective Action Plan 

Com pliance - 

Item 98-1 ReQuired Transfers 

Finding 

Required transfers from the 1% Sales Tax Special Revenue Fund to the Sales Tax Bond Debt 
Service Sinking Fund required by resolution adopted October 22, 1980 were not timely m ade. 

M anagem ent Corrective A ction Plan 

The City is aware of the required transfer and will institute procedures necessary to ensure 
that snch transfers are m ade. 

tern 98-2 Prohibited Expenditures 

Finding 

The City of Jeanerette incurred expenditures in violation of Louisiana State Coustitution 
Article 14, "Donation, Loan, or Pledge of Public Credit". 

M anagem ent Corrective A ction Plan 

The City was not aware of the constitutional violation and w ill implem ent policies and 
procedures to ensure that all expenditures are for public purposes. 

Item 98-3 Budget V ariances 

Finding 

The City of Jeanerette incurred budget variances in excess of 5% in violation of LSA-RS 
39:1310 et seq. 

M anagem ent Corrective A ction Plan 

During the period under audit, the City w as in the process of converting to a new accounting 
software. The conversion process caused a delay in the processing of acconnting transactions and the 
preparation of related financial statements. W ith the implem entation of the new software, m onthly 

comparisons of budget to actual is anticipated and budgetary adjustments executed timely. 



CITY OF JEANERETTE, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Prior and Current Audit Findings and 
Managcment's Corrective Action Plan (Continued) 

Year Ended June 30, 1998 

em 98-4 Public Bid Law 

Finding 

The City of Jeanerette violated the provisions of LSA-RS 38:2211 et scq by failing to 
properly advertise and solicit bids on vehicle purchases. 

M anagem ent Corrective Action Plan 

The City is aware of the requirements of the public bid law and was under the im pression that 
the vehicles were purchased under state contract. In the future, the requirem ents of the public bid law 
w ill be followed and state contract pricing reviewed prior to purchase. 

Item 98-5 Budget Preparation 

Finding 

The City of Jeanerette failed to prepare and legally adopt budgets for each special revenue 
fund in violation of LSA-RS 39:1304(A) et seq. 

M anagement Corrective Action Plan 

The City w ill com ply w ith all provisions of the Local Governm ent Budget Act and adopt 
budgets for each special revenue fund. 

tern 98-6 Delinquent Report Subm ission 

Finding 

The audit of the financial statements were not completed within six months of the close of the 
fiscal year in violation of LSA-RS 24:513 (A) (3). 

M anagem ent Corrective A ction Plan 

During the period under audit, the City was in the process of converting to a new accounting 
software. The conversion process caused a delay in the processing of accounting transactions and the 
preparation of related financial statem ents. W ith the im plem entation of the new software, the 
processing delays causing the delinquent subm ission of the financial statements are not anticipated. 



CITY OF JEANERETTE, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Prior and Current Audit Findings and 

Management's Corrective Action Plan (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Item 98-7 Deficit Reduction Plan 

The City adopted a deficit reduction plan but failed to comply w ith the term s and conditions 
& the plan. 

M anagem ent Corrective A ction Plan: 

Prior to com pletion of the current audit, the City developed and adopted a different deficit 
reduction plan and will implement policies and procedures necessary to comply w ith the term s and 
conditions of the new plan. 

lnterlhal Control - 

M aterial W eaknesses - 

em 98-8 Subsidiary Re~ister Reconciliation 

Finding 

Subsidiary registers (utility receivable and utility customer deposit) are not reconciled to the 
general ledger on a periodic basis. 

M anagem ent Corrective Action Plan 

During the period under audit, the City was in the process of converting to a new accounting 
software. The conversion process caused a delay in the processing of accounting transactions and the 
preparation of related financial statem ents. W ith the im plementation of the new software, m onthly 
reconciliations of the registers to the general ledger are currently being perform ed. 

Item 98-9 Tim ely De~os 

Finding 

Collections on utility deposits are not deposited on a timely basis 
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CITY OF JEANERETTE, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Prior and Current Audit Findings and 
Management's Corrective Action Plan (Continued) 

Year Ended June 30, 1998 

M anagem ent Corrective A ction Plan 

Prior to the com pletion of the current audit, polices and procedures were im plemented to 
correct the situation. Collection are now deposited daily. 

tern 98-10 SunDortiu~ Docum entation 

Finding 

Expenditures selected for testing did not evidence adequate supporting doculnentatlon 

M anagem ent Corrective A ction Plan 

The City w ill im plem ent policies and procedures necessary to correct the condition 

tern 98-11 General Ledger Uodates 

Finding 

General ledger transactions were not updated on a tim ely basis 

M anagem ent Corrective Action Plan 

During the period under audit, the City was in the process of converting to a new accounting 
software. The conversion process caused a delay in the processing of accounting transactions and the 
preparation of related financial statements. W ith the implem entation of the new software, timely 
updates of transactions are expected. 

Item 98-12 Bank Reconciliations 

Finding 

Bank reconciliations were not prepared on a timely basis 

M anagem ent Corrective Action Plan 

During the period under audit, the City was in the process of converting to a new accounting 
software. The conversion process caused a delay in the processing of accounting transactions and the 
preparation of related financial statements. W ith the implementation of the new software, m onthly 
reconciliations are expected. 
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CITY OF JEANERETTE, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Prior and Current Audit Findings and 

Management's Corrective Action Plan (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Item 98-13 Segregation of Duties 

Finding 

systurn 

The City of Jeanerette does not have adequate segregation of functions within the accounting 

M anagem ent Corrective A ction Plan 

The City has determined that it is not cost effective to completely segregate accounting 
functions. N o plan is considered necessary. 

Reportable Conditions - 

tern 98-14 Periodic Com narisons of Budaet to Actua 

Finding 

Periodic comparisons of budget to actual were not prepared and evaluated 

M anagem ent Corrective Action Plan 

During the period under audit, the City was in the process of converting to a new accounting 
software. The conversion process caused a delay in the processing of accounting transactions and the 
preparation of related financial statem ents. W ith the im plem entation of the new software, monthly 
com parisons of budget to actual is anticipated. 

tem 98-15 Review of Journal Entries 

Finding 

Nonstandard journal entries are not reviewed and approved by individuals in supervisory 
capacities. 

M anagem ent Corrective A ction Plan: 

The City was not aware of the situation and will implement policies and procedures necessary 
to correct the condition. 
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CITY OF JEANERETTE, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Prior and Current Audit Findings and 

Management's Corrective Action Plan (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30. 1998 

tem 98-16 M anual Checks 

Finding 

The City of Jeaneretle has no policy regarding the issuance of m anual checks 

M anagem ent Corrective Action Plan 

Prior to com pletion of the current audit, policies and procedures were im plem ented to correct 
the sih~ation. A check request form was developed detailing the m anual check issuance process 
including review for adequate funding and supervisory approval. 

Item 98-17 G asoline Pum p 

Finding 

"Ihe City of Jeanerette is not properly m onitoring and documenting usage of gasoline pumps 

M anagem ent Corrective Action Plan 

Prior to completion of the current audit, adm inistrative personnel were assigned the 
responsibility & m aintaining and m onitoring tile usage log. 

Item 98-18 Year 2000 Issues 

Finding 

The potential effects of the year 2000 issue have not been adequately addressed 

M anagem ent Corrective A ction Plan 

The City w ill institute policies and procedures necessary to correct the condition 

M anagem ent Letter - 

tern 98-19 Bud~,et M essage 

Finding 

The proposed budget document prepared by the adm inistrative authority and presented to the 
egislative authority did not contain a budget message as required by LSA-RS 39:1304(C). 
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CITY O F JEAN ERETTE, LOUISIAN A 

Schedule of Prior and Current Audit Findings and 

Management's Corrective Action Plan (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30. 1998 

M anagem ent Corrective A ction Plan 

A budget m essage was presented to the Board of A lderm en by the m ayor; however, the 
m essage was presented orally. Future budget m essages w ill be presented in w ritten form . 

Item 98-20 Review of Utility Edits 

Finding 

Utility billing edits are not reviewed prior to the preparation of customer utility billings 

M anagem ent C orrective A ction Plan 

Prior to com pletion of the current audit, policies and procedures were im plemented to correct 
the situation. The edits are reviewed by two different adm inistrative personnel prior to the printing of 
the custom er billings. 

tern 98-21 Review of Sales Tax Reports 

Finding 

Monthly sales tax reports were not subjected to review by supervisory personue 

M anagem ent Corrective Action Plan 

The City was not aware of the situation and will im plem ent policies and procedures necessary 
to correct the condition. 

tern 98-22 DelinQuent Utility Receivables 

Finding 

Utility receivables in excess of 90 days past due are not subjected to enforcement action on a 
tim ely basis. 

M anagem ent Corrective A ction Plan 

Prior to com pletion of the current audit, policies and procedures were implemented to correct 
the situation. Utility receivables in excess of 90 days past due have the service discontinued, 
custom er deposits are applied to the outstanding receivable, and the balance rem itted to City Court for 
collection. 
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CITY OF JEANERETTE, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Prior and Current Audit Findings and 

Management's Corrective Action Plan (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Item 98-23 W ater Loss 

Finding: 

The City of Jeanerette's water loss rate approximates 46% 

M anagem ent Corrective Action Plan 

The City is aw are of the significant am ount of w ater loss and is currently considering options 
to correct the situation. 

Item 98-24 Retainers 

Finding 

Professional consultants were paid retainers. 

M anagem ent Corrective Action Plan 

Prior to com pletion of the current audit, policies and procedures were im plem ented to correct 
the situation. Professional consultants are required to subm it invoices detailing the services 
perform ed and the hourly rates charged for the serv ices. 

Item 98-25 Personnel Files 

Finding 

The City of Jeanerette's personnel files do not contain adequate docum entation such as 
applications, I9's, or current pay rates. 

M anagem ent Corrective A ction Plan 

The City will im plem ent policies and procedures to correct the situation 

em 98-26 Excessive Bank Char~es 

Finding 

year 

The City of Jeanerette incurred bank charges in excess of $27,900 during the current fisca 
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CITY O F JEANERETTE, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Prior and Current Audit Findings and 
Management's Corrective Action Plan (Continued) 

Year Ended June 30, 1998 

M anagem ent Corrective Action Plan 

Prior to the com pletion of the current audit, policies and procedures were im plem ented to 
correct the situation. A check request form was developed detailing tile check issuance process 
including review for adequate funding and supervisory approval. 

em 98-27 Filing Practices 

Finding 

Inadequate filing practices resulted in delays in producing supporting docum entation. 

M anagem ent Corrective A ction Plan 

The City w ill initiate policies and procedures causing improvem ent in filing and retention 
practices. 

98-28 Policies and Procedures 

Finding 

A codification of adopted policies and procedures has not been developed 

M anagem ent Corrective Action Plan: 

The City will determ ine the cost benefit of developing a policies and procedures m anual, and 
correct the condition based upon the determ ination. 

tern 98-29 Deficit Fund Balances 

Finding 

Substantial fund deficits exist in numerous funds. 

M anagem ent Corrective Action Plan: 

Prior to com pletion of the current audit, the City adopted a deficit reduction plan designed to 
elim inate the deficit in the general and utility funds over a period of five years. 



CITY OF JEAN ERETTE, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Prior and Current Audit Findings and 
M anagement's Corrective Action Plan (Continued) 

Year Ended June 30. 1998 

Item 98-30 Budaeted Expenditures Over Revenues 

Finding 

The am ended budget was prepared and adopted with proposed expenditures in excess of 
estimated funds available in violation of LSA-RS 36:1304. 

M anagem ent Corrective A ction Plan 

The City w ill implement policies and procedures causing the adoption of budgets having 
estim ated funds available equal to or in excess of proposed expenditures. 
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

M AN AGEM ENT LETTER 

The l Ionorable Jam es A lexander, Sr., M ayor 
and M em bers of the Board of D irectors 

City of Jeanerette, Louisiana 

234 R~ Bea~egar~ 
La layette. LA 70508 

Ph,:x',e (318) 232 4141 
Fax (318) 232-86E0 

113 Easl Bddgo S~eet 
Brca~ Bridge. LA 70517 
phone (318) 332 4020 
Fax(318) 332-2857 

133 East W ad~il 
Marksvimo, LA 71351 
Pl~ e (318) 253~9252 
Fax(318) 253~8681 

234 Da,Ad Drive. SL~[e 105 
Morgan C~ty. L~ 7038O 
~  (504) 384 2020 
Fax (5O4) 384 3020 

408 w Coti~  Street 
VIlle Platte LA70586 
Phone (318) 36~2792 
Fax(318)363 3049 

332 w  ~x~, Ave~ e 
Oberlin. LA 70655 

phone (318) 63~4737 
Fax (318) 63~4568 

During our audit of the general purpose financial statem ents of the City of Jeaneretle for the year 
ended June 30, 1998, we noted certain areas in which the efficiency and effectiveness of the operations of 
the city could be im proved. O ur com m ents are not intended to reflect upon the ability or integrity of the 
City's personnel. 

Feud f.et M essage 

The proposed budget docum ent 
presented to the legislative authority did 

LSA-RS 39:1304(C). 

Review of Utility Edits 

billings 

prepared by the adm inistrative authority and 
not contain a budget m essage as required by 

Utility billing edits are not reviewed prior to the preparation of customer utility 

Review of Sales "Fax Reports 

Monthly sales tax reports were not subjected to review by supervisory personne 

Delinnuent Utility Receivables 

Utility receivables in excess of 90 days past due are not subjected to enforcement 
action on a tim ely basis. 

W ater Loss 

The City of Jeanerette's water loss rate approxim ates 46%  

~EMB~R OF 
~ EmC~  ,NSXm nE OF 

CERIIrLEo PUBt,C ̂ CCOU~'Im,nS 
$C, CIE fy OF LOUISIANA 

CER"IFIED pUBLIC ACCOL~nF/~ T S 



M anagem ent Letler 
C ity ofJeanerette 

Retainers 

Professional consultants were paid retainers 

Personnel Files 

The City of Jeanerette's personnel files do not contain adequate documentation 
such as applications, 19's, or current pay rates. 

Budgeted Deficit 

The am ended budget was prepared and adopted with proposed expenditures in 
excess of estim ated funds available. 

Excessive Bank Char~,es 
The City of Jcaneretle incurred bank charges in excess of $27,900 during the 

current fiscal year. 

Filing Practices 
Inadequate filing practices resulted in delays in producing supporting 

docum entation. 

Policies and Procedures 
A codification of adopted policies and procedures has not been developed 

Deficit Fund Balances 
Substantial fund deficits exist in num erous funds. 

W e would like to express our appreciation to you and your staff, particularly your office staff, for the 
courtesies and assistance rendered to us in the perform ance of our audit. Should you have any questions or 
need assistance, please feel free to contact ns. 

Lafayette, Lonisiana 
January 15, 1999 

K OLDER, CttAM PA GNE, SLA VEN  & RAINE Y, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 


